General Education Committee October 27, 2017 HSS 3035 3:00 p.m.

Voting Members Present: David Harding, Hong Zhou, Ali Khalil, Paige Wimberley, Claire Abernathy proxy for Marc Williams, Manu Bhandari proxy for Lillie Fears, Karen Yanowitz, Gary Edwards, Bob Bennett, Rebecca Oliver, Randall Kesselring

Ex-Officio Members Present: Summer DeProw

Members Absent: Kevin Humphrey, Matt Costello, Zahid Hossain

Dr. Bennett convened the meeting at 3:07 pm.

- 1. Approval of September 29th minutes motion to approve: Ali Khalil. Second Karen Yanowitz. Pass
- 2. Overall goals for the year:
 - a. Bob Bennett reiterated that the primary focus for the year would be getting through the reports.
 - b. Committee discussed the edits requested of the Chemistry reports. Decided on a deadline of November 10th to receive the edits to the Chemistry reports. Reports will be considered and voted on by email.
 - On November 10th, the committee voted unanimously to approve the revisions to the Chemistry reports and the proposals to merge the lecture and labs of PHSC 1203/1201, PHYS 1103/1101, and CHEM 1043/1041 into single 4 hour courses.
 - 1. On November 15th, the CSM UCC representative updated Bob Bennett that the merger proposals were pulled, and the bulletin would be amended to make the lab and lectures co-requisites.
 - c. BB primary focus is getting through the reports.
- 3. Outstanding Business from 9.27.17
 - a. Bob Bennett and Summer DeProw explained to the committee that the Provost approved moving forward with the GEC Awards and Banquet, and is giving the GEC \$1,000 towards it. The committee discussed ideas regarding criteria and mechanism of award. A subcommittee was formed to develop these ideas and will have something for the general committee at the next meeting.
 - i. Subcommittee Bob Bennett, Ali Khalil, Karen Yanowitz
 - b. Committee postponed discussion of data review (annually versus quadrennially) and inclusion/diversity in general education curriculum for the next meeting.
 - c. Summer DeProw advised the committee that the HLC site team could ask to visit with members of the General Education Committee and offered to share potential questions that might be asked via email. She also advised the committee that the University Assessment Committee representative, Ali Khalil, will be bringing

General Education Committee October 27, 2017 HSS 3035 3:00 p.m.

things for GEC to do in early spring, including Student Learning Outcomes and how GEC is supporting them.

- 4. Committee discussed the date of the next GEC meeting and decided upon Friday, December 1st at 3 pm
- 5. Team 1 Assignments Marc Williams (team leader). Claire Abernathy provided background information and clarification regarding Theatre reports, as well as relating comments made by Marc Williams
 - a. THEA 2503 (Theatre)
 - i. Committee generally discussed the surveys, the rigor of the instruments, and the use of the same plays/films across sections. They ultimately determined that the Theatre Department had provided a solid report and only suggests rotating the plays/films used.
 - ii. Reports passed by acclamation.
 - b. PHIL 1103 (Intro Philosophy)
 - Committee discussed intercoder reliability and what steps, if any, Philosophy had taken to ensure that different instructors will assess with the same results.
 - ii. Committee determined that the report did not provide a clear action plan. There is attention to the data collection, but nothing to show what they are going to do now and moving forward.
 - iii. Report is passed by acclamation with the request that the Philosophy Department address their action plan now. The committee also suggests that they work on intercoder reliability in the future.
- 6. Team 2 Assignments Rebecca Oliver (team leader)
 - a. ART 2503 (Visual)
 - Committee discussed some minimal concerns with the report, including whether the department had analyzed why the students didn't meet the benchmark and that the report does not show what the department did.
 - ii. Report is passed by acclamation.
 - b. MUS 2503 (Musical)
 - Committee discussed some concerns with the report and acknowledges that while the department is on the right path, they are still struggling in some ways.
 - ii. Report is passed by acclamation.
- 7. Team 3 Assignments Ali Khalil (team leader)
 - a. ENG 2003 (Lit I) and ENG 2013 (Lit II)
 - i. Both reports passed by acclamation.

General Education Committee October 27, 2017 HSS 3035 3:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned.

2017-2018 Subcommittee leaders:

- 1. Marc Williams David Harding, Lillie Fears, Gary Edwards
- 2. Rebecca Oliver Paige Wimberley, Karen Yanowitz, Zahid Hossain
- 3. Ali Khalil Randy Kesselring, Matt Costello, Kevin Humphrey, Hong Zhou